
  

March 10, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

 

Agenda  

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of February 10, 2015. 
 
4. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 
 
5. Public Hearing – Rezoning Request – M1 to Planned Unit Development - Spabau Realty LLC, 

 W208 N16900 North  Center Street. 
  
6. Ordinance 15-02 - An Ordinance Rezoning W208 N16900 N. Center Street from  

 Manufacturing 1 (M1) to Planned Unit Development (PUD). 
 
7. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 WDNR Storm Water Grant and WI-WPDES Stormwater General Permit. 

 Review and purchase of Toro Sand Pro 3040 Ball Diamond Groomer. 

 Review and Sale of Village Owned Equipment. 
 

8. Licenses.  

 Operator Licenses. 

 Scott Ballering 

 Walgreens:  Kelly Fechter 

 Village Mart: Megan Kloskey 

 Tattoo License. 

 No Good Tattoos:  Samuel DeSmidt 
 

9. Presentation of Operation Finally Home. 
 

10. Washington County Board Report. 
 
11. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 
 
12. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  
 
13. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 
 
14. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 
15. Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 

of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and, 

 

 



  

March 10, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

 Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to 

litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating to the 

Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan and the Jackson 

Water Distribution System Extension - Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session. 
 

16. Possible Action on Jackson Water Distribution System Extension - Certificate of Substantial 

 Completion No. 1. 
 
17. Adjourn. 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 



February 10, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 3 

APPROVED MINUTES 

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, February 10, 2015, at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 
 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 

President Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees Kruepke, Kufahl, Mittelsteadt, Lippold, Olson and Emmrich. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Jim Micech, Chief John Skodinski, Sergeant Todd 

Fristed, and Kelly Valentino.   

 Others present: Attorney St. Peter. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

President Kannenberg led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of January 13, 2015. 
 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the minutes of January 13, 2015.  

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

4. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
 

Gloria Teifke of Cranberry Circle Lane, Sam Milella, Jr. of Blackberry Circle, Gary Jenova of 

Berry Patch Road, Jim Reesman of Cranberry Creek Lane, Kathy Federman of Berry Patch 

Road, Kathy Metzger of Blackberry Circle, and Carolyn Casey of Berry Patch Road all spoke 

against a sidewalk on the west side of Jackson Drive. 

Amy Sies of Cranberry Creek Lane spoke against a sidewalk on the west side of Jackson Drive 

and submitted a letter to the Board. 

William Brown of Berry Patch Road commented that he wanted more detail on a sidewalk on 

the west side of Jackson Drive. 

 

5. Budget & Finance Committee. 
 

 Review of Water & Sewer Charges for Lot 115 Green Valley. 
 

Sandra Haeuser of Lot 115 Green Valley addressed the Village Board. She showed pictures 

to the Board. Brian Kober gave detail of the meter reading and proposed credits.   

The Board of Public Works had recommended the water and sewer charge for Lot 115 

Green Valley to be adjusted to $638.73; $527.25 for water and $111.48 for sewer; and for 

staff to work with the resident to develop a payment plan. The Budget and Finance 

Committee had recommended the revised charges of $638.72 for water and sewer and for 

staff to work with the resident to develop a payment plan. 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson to approve the water and sewer charges for 

Lot 115 Green Valley in the amount of $638.73 and for staff to work with the resident on a 

payment plan.  
 

Vote:  6 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Emmrich).  Motion carried. 

 



February 10, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 

Review of Engineering Proposal – A sidewalk on West Side of Jackson Dr. from 

Jackson Dr. to Well #6. 
 

Brian Kober presented information on the engineering proposal. The item was 

recommended by the Board of Public Works Committee.  The Budget & Finance Committee 

had referred the item to the Village Board without recommendation. The engineering 

proposal is the first step in the process. Mr. Kober reviewed the project process and 

assessment process.  The Village has a sidewalk program / policy in place. There currently is 

a sidewalk south of Well #6. This sidewalk would be in the public right of way. 
 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt to approve the engineering proposal in the amount of $15,894.   

Discussion of the item ensued.  Tr. Emmrich commented he agreed but not until the school 

is built on the other side of the street. He noted to put money in on Eagle Drive or the 

pathway on STH 60.  Tr. Olson commented that there is strong opposition from Cranberry 

Creek.  He opted not to spend the $15,000 and look at alternatives.  Tr. Kufahl commented 

he agreed and that this is not an urgent need. 
 

Second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the engineering proposal in the amount of $15,894.   

Tr. Kruepke commented that this will give an idea of what the cost will be.   

Vote: 2 ayes (Tr. Mittelsteadt and Tr. Kruepke), 5 nays. Motion failed. 

 

 Pay Request #2 – Digester Improvements Project – Sabel Mechanical LLC. 
 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Pay Request #2 for Sabel 

Mechanical LLC, in an amount not to exceed $41,065.16. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

 Sale of Fire Department Equipment and Vehicle. 
 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the sale of Fire Department 

equipment and vehicle. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

6. Licenses. 
 

 Operator Licenses. 

 Walgreens:  Molly Boese. 

 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Olson to approve the Operator’s License for Molly 

Boese.  

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

 

7. Park & Recreation Committee. 

 Request to use Shelter #1 for the Washington County Republican Party Brat Fry, 

September 13, 2015. 
 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the request.  

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

8. Review of Storm Water Easement – Laurel Springs Subdivision. 
 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold, to approve the storm water easement. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 



February 10, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 

9. Washington County Board Report. 
 

 John Walther reported that there is the potential for County Administrator, Josh 

 Schoemann to report at the March meeting.   
 

10. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 
  

Pres. Kannenberg reported that West Bend Mutual Insurance has been given the naming 

rights to the auditorium.  Also, lacrosse has been added to the high school sports program.  
 

11. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 
 

 Tr. Mittelsteadt reported that the next general membership meeting will be on April 15, 

2015, at the Community Center.  The speaker will talk about legacy planning and wills.  
  
12.   Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee / Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 
 

 The legislative committee will meet tomorrow night here at the Village Hall.  The Mid-

Moraine Municipal Dinner was held in Slinger on January 28, 2015, and Pierce 

Manufacturing showed a video presentation of the manufacture of a fire truck from start to 

finish.  
  
13. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 

 Nancy Washburn of Bielinski Homes read and submitted a letter in regard to the boundary 

agreement and the stop of issuance of sewer and water hook-ups in the Town of Jackson. 

 Kevin Dittmar commented on the stop of issuance of sewer and water hook-ups in the Town 

of Jackson. 

 Duey Stroebel spoke.  He is a candidate for the Senate District #20 race.    
  

14. Closed Session. 
 

 The Village President announced that the Board intended to convene into Closed Session 

pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 

properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.  The topics are matters 

relating to the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 

 Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold, to convene into closed session at 8:55 p.m. to 

include the Village Board, John Walther, Brian Kober, Deanna Boldrey, and Attorney St. 

Peter. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

Reconvene Into Open Session. 
 

The Village Board convened into open session at 9:51 p.m. 

  
15.   Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn at 9:52 p.m. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  
 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 











2/9/15
Request for Rezoning
Spabau Realty, LLC (contact - Sam Bauman 262-677-3112; cell 262-853-8795)

2 - Letter of Intent
Since finalizing our purchase of the building at W208 N16900 Center St, 

our vision for the use of the building has been constantly evolving.  Although 
our long-term plans for the building have not changed, we are requesting that 
the  property  be  rezoned  from  M-1  to  PUD  to  allow  for  more  flexibility  in 
utilizing  the  various  parts  of  the  building  for  non-manufacturing  activities.  
Rezoning to PUD would not only allow for a wider range of uses for our own 
purposes, but would also increase the breadth of potential tenants we would be 
able to lease space to until our long-term vision is realized.  Instead of having to 
appeal to the Board for a conditional use permit every time we are interested in 
brining in a non-manufacturing business, it is my understanding that rezoning to 
PUD  would  streamline  the  process  when  introducing  these  currently-non-
conforming businesses.





Imagery ©2015 DigitalGlobe, U.S. Geological Survey, Map data ©2015 Google 100 ft 

Street View · Search nearby

W208N16900 N Center St
, Jackson, WI 53037





STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – February 26, 2015 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

1. Rezoning Request – M1 to PUD - Spabau Realty LLC, Center Street. 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• The rezoning request includes both properties; W208 N16900 N. Center Street and the 
south adjoining property W208 N16840 N. Center Street.  This request would attach to 
the adjoining PUD zoning on the west side of North Center Street and to the property 
to the south (Latest Edition). 

• By rezoning to PUD, this will bring the current dog training facility in compliance with 
the zoning.  This will also offer more opportunities to both property owners to lease to 
potential businesses in the future. 

• Property owners will propose a “laundry list” of future businesses that would be 
approved for both properties in a future submittal. 

• Recommend approval. 
 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

• The current zoning is M-1 (Limited Manufacturing District) which is intended to 
provide for manufacturing, industrial, and related uses of a limited nature and size in 
situations. There are no permitted uses, and all uses are conditional. The PUD zoning 
requires continued approval of all uses, and is suited to fit the proposed future uses of 
the site. Recommend approval of the zoning change. 

• The Jackson Water Utility has the Well #1 well house located at the south end of the 
property. The PUD zoning would allow the flexibility to redevelop both the property of 
the business/building at W208 N16900 Center Street and the well house site that has 
limitations due to the size of the building and parcel. 

 
Police Department 

 
• No additional comments. 

 
Fire Department 

 
• No additional comments. 

 
Administrative/Planning 

 
• Most of the development in the Village for the past fifteen to twenty years has migrated 

to PUD zoning which allows greater flexibility in site planning, building design, and 
use. These parcels, currently zoned M1 – Limited Manufacturing, would be allowed 
that greater flexibility of use. 

• Recommend approval. 
 



 

Plan Commission Minutes 

February 26, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – February 26, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 

Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Doug Alfke, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, Tr. Lippold, Peter Habel, and 

Jeff Dalton.  

Not Present:  None. 

Staff Present: John Walther, Brian Kober. 

Others Present:  David Belman of Belman Homes, Ray Hoffman of Renewal by 

Andersen, Kristine Hillmer, Metropolitan Builders Association. 
 

2. Minutes – January 8, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to approve the minutes of the January 8, 

2015, Plan Commission meeting.  Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Rezoning Request – M1 to PUD – Spabau Realty LLC, Center Street. 
Sam Bauman was present and had received staff comments.  After discussion, a motion 

was made by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Lippold to Recommend the Village Board 

Approve the Rezoning Request – M1 to PUD – Spabau Realty LLC, Center Street subject 

to Staff Comments.   

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Presentation of Operation Finally Home. 
 
John Walther introduced Kristin Hillmer, Ray Hoffman, and David Belman. David 

Belman, of Belman Homes, gave an informational presentation on Operation Finally 

Home.  This is a nationwide program that provides mortgage free homes to wounded war 

veterans.  To date sixty homes have been given to wounded veterans.  This is the first 

time the program has been offered in Wisconsin.  Dave continued that this is not a hand-

out but a hand-up.  Two lots have been donated by Neuman Homes.  The lots are in 

Cranberry Creek Subdivision, lots 14 and 15.  The homes will start to be framed in 

October with completion in the winter or early 2016.  One home will be stick built and 

the other will be panelized.  A building study will be conducted on both homes to show 

the labor and material comparisons.   

The group is looking for community support and corporate sponsorships.  There will be 

four signature events:  the reveal, the groundbreaking, the “notes of love” written on the 

studs of the home, and the dedication.   

The recipients have to live in the home for at least five years and will be responsible for 

the taxes and insurance.  

  
 



 

Plan Commission Minutes 

February 26, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
None.   
 

6. Adjourn. 
 A motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to adjourn at  

 7:27 p.m. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer. 



ORDINANCE #15-02 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTY LOCATED AT,  

W208 N16900 N. CENTER STREET (V3 0043),  
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY,  

FROM MANUFACTURING 1 TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) 
 

 

THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, does ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION I.   

The Zoning Map of the Village of Jackson, is hereby amended by rezoning the following 
parcel, described as follows: 
 
Address:  W208 N16900 N. Center Street 
Tax Key No.:  V3 0043 
Description:  N252’ OL 25; DOC 1369898; SEC 18-10-20 
   (Assmt Inc V3-0042+V3-0045+V3-0046) 
 
From its present zoning designation of Manufacturing 1 (M-1) to Planned Unit 
Development Zoning (PUD).   

 
SECTION II. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage and posting. 

 
 

Introduced by: _______________________  Seconded by: _______________________ 
 
 
Passed and Approved: _________________  Vote: _____ Aye: _____ Nay 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Wendy A. Kannenberg, Village President 

 
     _____ 
Attest: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I, the undersigned, certify that I posted copies of this Ordinance on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office and one other location in the Village. 
 
Dated: _______________  Village Official:  ____________________________________ 





Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration 

Scope of Services 

 

1 

 

Project 

The Village of Jackson, in anticipation of receiving its first MS4 Stormwater Permit from the State of 

Wisconsin, will be developing and administrating as part of its anticipated NR 216 Permit, programs in 

support of the anticipated permit such as Information and Education, Illicit Discharge Program, Pollutant 

Loading Calculations, and Catch Basin Cleaning Program, etc.  The Village of Jackson will also be updating 

their Village Stormwater Management Plan and related ordinances.  The Village supports the need to 

address the quality of stormwater runoff throughout the community. 

The Village also desires to set baseline sediment removal and other requirements for privately owned 

Stormwater Management facilities. 

Jackson is within the Milwaukee River Watershed and has Jackson Creek and Cedar Creek flowing 

through it.  This project will be targeting Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and Total Phosphorus (TP) 

consistent with the requirements of the Milwaukee River TMDL which will be released in the near 

future.   

Jackson applied for and received an Urban Nonpoint Source (UNPS) Planning Grant from Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) to assist in completion of this project.  

Scope of Services 

Task 1 Project Management 

 GRAEF staff will provide management of the project budget and tasks to maintain good standing with 

the WDNR UNPS Planning Grant. Project Management will include monitoring the schedule and budget, 

submitting for reimbursement to WDNR, and Quality Control/Quality Assurance. 

Hours: 30 

Fee: $3,930 



Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration 

Scope of Services 

 

2 

 

Task 2 WPDES Permit Condition Compliance 

GRAEF will develop elements of an updated Village of Jackson Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) 

that comply with WDNR General Permit to Discharge Under the Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System WPDES Permit No. WI-S050075-2 (General Permit), permit conditions 2.1 through 

2.10. These elements will provide guidance to the Village and meet with the requirements of WDNR so 

that the Village can show compliance on an annual basis for the duration of its first permit cycle. 

Hours: 359 

Fee: $39,815 

Task 3 Stormwater Facility Baseline and Maintenance Program 

GRAEF will provide a framework for establishing the baseline conditions for all public and private 

stormwater detention ponds in the Village of Jackson. This baseline will record the 2015 conditions of 

each pond for stormwater quality (permanent pool area and depth), stormwater quantity (storage 

volume), and outlet/inlet infrastructure (condition of the outlet structure, condition of the inlet pipes, 

dimensions of the emergency overflow).  

Using this framework, GRAEF field staff will record the data needed to establish the baseline for each 

pond. GRAEF staff will record GPS locations of six to twelve points along the normal water line and six to 

twelve points along the top of pond. Additionally, GRAEF staff will record estimated depths of the 

permanent pool at one to three locations per pond. A GPS location of the center of the emergency 

overflow will be recorded and an estimate of the width of the overflow will be made. Pictures of the 

outlet structure along with a visual inspection from outside the structure will be recorded.  

The data will be input into a form for each pond allowing the Village to establish a baseline condition for 

future maintenance for each pond.  

Hours: 304 

Fee: $49,396 



Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration 

Scope of Services 

 

3 

 

Task 4 Update Existing SWMP 

Using the elements developed in Task 2, GRAEF will update the Village’s existing SWMP. Specific 

recommendations with respect to water quality and permit compliance will be made a part of the 

update.  

This update is not a complete rewrite of the current SWMP, GRAEF will add the elements found in the 

General Permit so that the Village can work toward compliance. If there are contradictions found in the 

existing SWMP that prevent the Village from complying with the General Permit, GRAEF staff will correct 

them.  

Hours: 44 

Fee: $4,956 

Task 5 Update Existing Ordinance 

GRAEF staff will review the Village’s existing stormwater management ordinance for compliance with 

the current WDNR model ordinance. We will make specific recommendations for additions, 

subtractions, and modifications to bring the Village’s ordinance into alignment with the State model 

ordinance. Additionally, GRAEF staff will review stormwater related portions of the Village’s Design and 

Drafting Handbook and make recommendations for updates based on this project. 

We assume the Village’s Attorney will make the changes to the ordinance and present them to the 

Village Board for adoption. 

Hours: 4 

Fee: $524 

Task 6 Final Report 

GRAEF staff will combine the data and updates created in Tasks 1-5 into a final report suitable for 

submittal to WDNR for grant reimbursement. This final report will also serve as a basis for the Village’s 

annual report to WNDR.  

Hours: 36 

Fee: $4,004 



Village of Jackson, WI-WPDES Stormwater-NR 216 Administration

T
a

sk

H
o

u
rs

F
e

e

1 Project Management 30 3,930.00$                   

2 a Public Education and Outreach 40 3,750.00$                   

b Public Involvement and Participation 40 3,750.00$                   

c Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 45 4,775.00$                   

d Construction Site Pollutant Control 16 1,904.00$                   

e Post-Construction Storm Water Management 16 1,904.00$                   

f Pollution Prevention 44 4,676.00$                   

g Storm Water Quality Management 126 12,170.00$                 

h Storm Sewer System Map 16 1,148.00$                   

i Annual Report 14 1,546.00$                   

j Cooperation 2 262.00$                       

3  Stormwater Facility Baseline and Maintenance Program 304 49,396.00$                 

4 Update Existing SWMP 44 4,956.00$                   

5 Update Existing Ordinances 4 524.00$                       

6 Final Report 36 4,004.00$                   

777 98,695.00$                 

Grant Amount 63,695.00$                 

Local Share 35,000.00$                 



















Developments Number of Ponds Remarks

TIF #2 3

TIF #3 5

TIF #4 2

Total 10 Village Owned Ponds

Jackson Crossings 1

Kerry Ingredients 1

Glen Brooke Subdivision 4

Sherman Meadows 1

Cranberry Creek Subdivision 2

Cranberry Condo Development 2

Jackson Community Center 1

Hickory Park 3

Fox Creek Condo Development 1

Rivers Bluff Subdivision 3

Dallmann Village Subdivision 2

Stonewall Development 4

Legacy at Cedar Creek 1

English Oaks Subdivision 2

Highland Creek Farms Subdivision 4

Laural Springs Subdivision 1

Total 33 Privately Owned Ponds

Village of Jackson

Storm Water Ponds



Equipment Description 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Big Orange #1, (1998) 1998 paid 2002 $170,000

Big Orange #2, (2002) 2003 paid 2008 $25,000 $20,000

Big Orange #3 Snow Plow (2009) $140,300

Big Orange #4 Snow Plow (2013) $158,000

Backhoe/Loader New Holland (2012) $71,040

Snowblower JohnDeer Loader (1999)

White 1 ton (2000)

New 1 ton Diesel Truck $8,400 $8,400 $60,000

New 1 ton GAS Truck $55,000

Brush Chipper $36,000

replace waste supt truck $15,000

replace bucket truck (1985)

John Deer Loader (1992) $125,000 $125,000

Bob Cat Skid Steer (1996) $5,000

Vac / Jetter Truck WWTP

replace water supt truck $15,000 $35,000

replace S10 1989(2)

Street Pick-up

replace mower decks

Bob Cat Skid Steer (2002)

16' lawn mower $13,000 $14,000 $13,000 $13,000

purchase old squad

New Case Tractor to replace Allis $15,000

Ballfield Groomer $16,000

Total $63,400 $41,400 $154,300 $0 $36,000 $284,040 $0 $0 $21,000 $205,000 $15,000 $138,000 $138,000 $60,000

September 24, 2014

Village of Jackson
Public Works Equipment

2015 Budget Year



Derek Kastenschmidt, SCPS

Cell  (414) 313-5260

 Fax (262) 786-6111

dkastenschmidt@reinders.com
Acct #:

Village of Jackson Quote ID Quotes Good 

InfieldPro for 90 days

Quote Date Tax Not Included

2/19/15 In Quote

Attn: Russ Krueger

PRICE QUOTATION

Qty Model # Description Each Total

1 08703 Sand Pro 3040 $16,442 $16,442
1 08714 Manual Blade (40")

1 TS GL650 T7-C
Toro 3040/5040 Rahn Groomer with Heavy Duty, 

Springtine Scarifier & Broom

Territory Manager

W227 N6225 Sussex Road
Sussex, WI 53089



Reinders, Inc

 Proposal Summary

I am pleased to submit the attached proposal for your consideration

This is a proposal on the goods named, subject to the following conditions:  The prices and terms on this 

proposal are not subject to verbal changes or other agreements unless approved in writing by the seller.  All 

proposals and agreements are contingent on availability of product from the manufacturer.  Typographical 

errors are subject to correction.     

All prices quoted include delivery to your facility unless otherwise stated.  The preceding pricing is valid for 

30 days unless otherwise stated.  Prices include assembly where applicable and accessibility to parts and 

service manuals.  Timing at delivery may vary and is subject to manufacturer's availability.  Purchaser is 

responsible for applicable taxes.  All financed items will require lease documentation be returned to the 

finance company and approved for shipment by the lessor before delivery can be completed.

To accept this proposal, sign here and return:________________________   Date:____________                                                                                       

Thank you for considering Reinders, Inc for your equipment needs.  If I can be of any further assistance, 

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Derek Kastenschmidt, SCPS

Territory Manager





NAME BUSINESS
POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Application:
Scott Ballering Approval
Kelly Fechter Walgreens Approval

Tattoo License Application:
Samuel DeSmidt No Good Tattoos Approve with Conditions



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Imagine the result 

Brian Kober        

Village of Jackson   
N168 W20733 Main Street    

Jackson, Wisconsin 53037    
 
Subject: 

Water Distribution System, Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 
West Shore Pipe Line Company, Jackson, Wisconsin 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kober: 
 
Please find attached the Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 for the Village of 

Jackson (Village) Water Distribution System Extension Contract constructed in 

Jackson, Wisconsin. With the exception of punch list items (attached), surface 

course paving, and restoration to be completed in May and June of 2015, work on 

the project has been completed.  We appreciate the assistance provided by the 

Village during construction. 

A meeting was held on December 9, 2014 with representatives of ARCADIS, PTS 

Contractors, Inc., the Village and the Town of Jackson (Town) to discuss the process 

for substantial completion and Village acceptance of the water distribution system 

extension.  This process is established by the Project Manual (which includes the 

executed Contract Agreement between PTS Contractors and West Shore Pipe Line 

Company [WSPC]) and the development agreement between the Village and WSPC.  

The attached Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 is being provided to the 

Village in accordance with Article IX of the development agreement. 

The process for Village acceptance of the water distribution system extension is 

specified in Article IV of the development agreement.  One of the requirements for 

Village acceptance (Article 4.1.C) is the receipt of final record drawings.  Draft record 

drawings were submitted to the Village and Town for review on December 23, 2014.  

Upon receipt of comments, the record drawings will be finalized and submitted to the 

Village.   

From the discussions at our December 9, 2014 meeting, it is our understanding that 

Village acceptance of the attached Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 and 

final record drawings would be sufficient to provide WSPC with confirmation of 

Village acceptance of the water distribution system extension.  ARCADIS notes that 

Articles 4.1.A and 4.1.B of the development agreement address submittal of liens 

waivers.  The enclosed Certificate of Substantial Completion No.1 represents 

completion of the water distribution system extension; lien waivers for this work are 

enclosed.  Lien waivers associated with the punch list items included with the 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. 

126 N. Jefferson Street 

Suite 400 

Milwaukee 

Wisconsin 53217 

Tel 414.276.7742 

Fax 414.276.7603 

www.arcadis-us.com 

ENVIRONMENT 

Date: 

January 23, 2015 

Contact: 

Ed Buc 

Phone: 

414.276.7742 
 

Email: 

ebuc@arcadis-us.com 
 
 
Our ref: 

WI001304.0004 
 
 
 

 



  

 

 
 

g:\aproject\buckeye\wi1304\jackson\corr\sub compl cover letter village waiver.docx 

 
Brian Kober 
January 23, 2015 

Page: 

2/2 

 

Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 will be provided when these items are 

completed. 

ARCADIS appreciates your continued assistance to expeditiously review the 

submitted record drawings for this important and time critical project. Should you 

have any questions relating to the information presented herein, please feel free to 

call at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. 

       

 

James P. Cooper, PE    Thomas F. Lachcik, PE, BCEE 
Water Resources Engineer   Project Design Manager 

 

 

 

 
Edmund A. Buc, PE, CHMM 
Principal Engineer 
 
 
Attachments: 
Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1 
Lien Waivers 

Copies: 

Mr. Patrick Hodgins, Senior Director HSSE, West Shore Pipe Line Company 

Mr. Larry Landsness, WDNR  

Mr. Eric Nitschke, WDNR Southeast Region Director 
Mr. Dan Ownby, President, West Shore Pipe Line Company 

 

 







Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 1 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

2 2 All Service Connections
Contractor shall verify continuity of tracer wire from curb box to house.  Engineer note's this shall be 
completed by Village per Specification Section 33 05 05, Paragraph 3.2.A. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 Village

3 2 Throughout Project

After a meeting with Village, contractor, GAI and Arcadis on 11-14-14, it was decided that just the 
valves that need immediate attention will be addressed this year. Prior to surface course next year ALL 
valves will be reinspected and decisions will be made for each regarding plumbness, whether or not 
there's hot mix around it and how they will be raised, etc.......... (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/21/2015 9:10 Village

5 5 Crosswind at Western, 0+65

Hydrant set 6" too high, wrench marks on cap and operating nut.  Need to correct hydrant height, file 
burrs of caps and operating nut, prime and paint per Specification Section 40 05 53, Paragraphs 
2.3.C.5. and 2.10. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

9 12 2025 Western
Remove rocks from ditch on North side of western, east of where the drill rig sat for this service 
installation per Specification Section 01 74 05, Paragraph 1.4. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 Town

10 12 Western, Maple and east
Fore slope of ditch on north side of road is steeper than existing.  Flow line may have been moved 
closer to road. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 Town

11 12 2015 Western
Undermining of existing pavement occurred during excavation.  Note Specification Section 31 23 
16.13, Paragraph 3.10.E.7. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 12:47 ARCADIS

16 21 CTH T

Roadway shall be restored with 6" (2 lifts) of 58-28 type E-1 asphalt pavement on 12" of ¾- inch base 
aggregate dense within the trench limits and north to the outside edge of pavement.  From the south 
trench limit to the centerline, 2" shall be milled and resurfaced in the uniform final lift. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

17 21 CTH G

The existing gravel shoulder has been depleted to primarily dirt.  All gravel shoulders adjacent to the 
water main installation shall be restored with ¾” base aggregate dense material, which meets state 
specifications, to a width of 3 feet and a depth of 4 inches. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

24 25 Mockingbird at Western

Hydrant access drive pavement surface shall slope away from road surface as shown on Sheet 132 of 
the Drawings.  Confirm adequate inverts to allow for placement of bedding and pavement.  Replace 
with elliptical culvert if necessary. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 ARCADIS

25 26 West end of Hummingbird,1+20
Hydrant set 12" too low, chains broken off.  Install proper hydrant depth and reattach or replace 
chains per Specification Section 40 05 53, Paragraphs 2.3.C.5. and 2.10. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

36 36 West end of Golden Harvest, 0+26
Hydrant is 6" too high.  Hydrant flange shall be 6" above finished grade per Specification Section 40 05 
53, Paragraphs 2.3.C.5. and 2.10. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

43 2979 Maple Driveway shall be repaired to pre-construction condition.  May need additional traffic bond. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/15/2015 11:31 ARCADIS

50 52 CTH G

Several locations along the edge of pavement have suffered permanent damage and/or full depth 
failure.  These isolated locations shall be marked by Washington County and saw cut and repaired with 
the same full depth pavement replacement as required above on CTH T. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

53 52 CTH G

Due to consistent seal coat surface damage, the entire roadway width within the project limits shall 
have a new layer of seal coat applied.  The work shall be done prior to September 30, 2014 or in the 
summer of 2015. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

54 52 CTH G

Washington County stipulates that the current 2-year warranty on the project work is extended to 5 
years. Engineer note's this is due to the inadequate trench backfill material placed along portions of 
Cty ROW. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:59 County

55 53 2860 Division
Ditch line does not provide positive drainage and debris in culvert.  Clean out culvert and regrade to 
provide positive drainage. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Town

56 53 2818 Division Remove rock and asphalt chunks in ditch line (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Town
57 53 2818 Division to 2860 Division Regrade ditch to provide positive drainage (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Town

58 55 CTH G

The pavement failure due to blasting at approximately station 14+00 RT (apx. 30 feet wide), which has 
already been temporarily repaired, shall be saw cut out the roadway centerline and restored with the 
same full depth pavement replacement as required above on CTH T. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 County

62 65 Sherman at Division, 64+17
Straighten top section of valve box
12/5/14 box still angled/ see photo (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 Village

64 66 2097 Mill Owner has requested sod around the curb box. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 12:52 ARCADIS

65 68 2011 Mill
Restoration has resulted in weeds.  Owner requests sod as soon as possible.  Ditch is too steep, 
regrade to reduce slope. OWNER HAD REQUESTED SOD - mjs (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 ARCADIS

73 78 North end of Wildflower, 9+18
Straighten valve box, wrench marks on hydrant operating nut and caps.  File burrs off of caps and 
operating nut, prime and paint. Valve box straightened, hydrant not painted. 11-14-14 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:54 Village

79 87 NW corner of Sherman and Maple

Ponding water, regrade and revegetation.  
Gabe Note : Swamp
Area seeded but not regraded....area lower than surrounding swamp. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 ARCADIS



Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 2 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

90 10 Western at Maple

Existing traffic signage throughout intersection are no longer plumb.  Straighten road signs per General 
Note 6 on Sheet 4 of the Drawings.
10/30 stop signs still bend at angles.
1/22 - Stop sign on NW corner of intersection still not plumb. LMR (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 15:58 ARCADIS

91 72 1859 Mill
Replace sod and landscaping tall grass where damaged due to drill rig placement for 1870 Mill Service 
per Service Connection General Note 1 on Sheet 4 of the Drawings. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:00 ARCADIS

107 2430 Crosswind Trail Sod needed at location of gas main excavation - result of gas main strike (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 11:01 ARCADIS
108 2985 Crosswind Trail Sod has settled, bring up grade to match existing lawn. (1) Unresolved FALSE TRUE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS
109 1836 Western Ditch too steep, causing homeowner issues with mowing (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS

110 1676 Western
Siding damaged during lateral installation.  
12/17/14 Damage (dent) to siding still present - PTS needs to confirm means of resolution. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:52 ARCADIS

113 3152 Wildflower
Place sod at foundation excavation and replace area of sod at berm that was not prepped/placed 
correctly. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS

114 Sherman at Oakland
Seed placed during main line restoration should have been restored with sod.  The seed in this area is 
sparse and full of weeds.  Restore entire area with sod. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:12 ARCADIS

115 Throughout project area Remove emat if sufficient vegetation present.  11/13 most matting still present despite vegetation. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS

116 1930 Western

Drilling Mud fracked out in yard in flower bed area. Clean up drill mud.
12/5/14 Mud in flower bed cleaned.  Additional drill mud in lawn and trees to south not done/needs 
cleanup. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

135 49 3209 Maple - Homeowner Comment Ditch needs re-landscaping, stones on lawn, tire tracks on the grass (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town
136 51 3279 Maple - Homeowner Comment Ruts and erosion in ditch (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

137 2955 Division
Insulate lateral where 6' cover was not maintained.  11/13 - No repairs apparent by house and 
sidewalk. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:59 ARCADIS

139 27 1974 Hummingbird - Homeowner Comment Ditch fore-slope is steeper than before watermain installation. Rocks in grass. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

140 57 2985 Division - Homeowner Comment

Driveway repairs were done with the wrong material. Current material should be removed. 
Replacement material must be 3/8" T.B. (or screenings) from Lannon Stone. Material must be graded 
and rolled/compacted. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 Town

141 1646 Western Level out ruts alongside driveway (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS

148 2430 Crosswind Circle
The block wall on either side of the driveway by the road should be repaired. Blocks were removed 
when the mainline came through. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS

149 2430 Crosswind Circle Remove gravel from the perimeter of the lawn. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/9/2014 15:13 ARCADIS
186 1859 Mill Install concrete patio in the spring. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS

187 1859 Mill
In the spring, repair landscaping/lawn adjacent to the driveway that damaged by the Elexico and PTS 
crews. There are large ruts alongside the driveway, where the crew drove on the lawn. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS

188 2985 Division - Homeowner comment Homeowner would like sod placed near putting green in spring (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS
189 Flushing stations Supply O and M manuals for flushing stations. Have not received as of 12-17-14. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/17/2014 14:22 Village
192 NW Corner of Golden Harvest and Crosswind Trl Remove rocks in ditch (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS
194 2014 Hummingbird Remove asphalt from ditch (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 ARCADIS
195 Lot 9 GoldenHarvest Bump out asphalt around curb stop valve box with surface in 2015 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
196 2992 Division Match surface asphalt to conc drive in 2015 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
197 1974 Hummingbird Remove Asphalt from ditch next to driveway (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
198 2869 Mockingbird Remove asphalt at cross culvert across from 2869 Mockingbird (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
199 Western and Mockingbird Failing existing pvmt on southbound lane of Mockingbird at Western. Fix in 2015 (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
200 Western Remove rocks in south ditch line from 1885 western to Division Rd. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
201 2992 Division Remove Rocks at edge of field just north of 2992 division (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:14 Town
202 Across from 3037 Division Clean out culvert across from 3037 Division ....   ( Farm access on east side of Division ). (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town

203 Across from 3037 Division
Topsoil placed for restoration along division is washing down into  blasted bedrock backfill.  Check 
whole ditch for rocks and topsoil depth with Town in 2015. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town

204 2992 Division Regrade ditch to provide positive drainage 2015.  See Town for ditch grades. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town
205 1790 Western Re-Patch floor at service entrance.  Provide smooth patch, full depth of exist conc floor. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 Town

233 Throughout Project
Restoration of all disturbed areas including locations of former wells, curb boxes, locations where drill 
rig accessed, etc. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:15 ARCADIS

234 Throughout Project Paving - complete surface course over all roads and driveways, including shouldering and striping. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 15:16 ARCADIS
240 3020 Maple Complete well abandonment - pull pump, seal well, cut casing (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:57 ARCADIS
250 3166 Wildflower Complete well abandonment - pull pump, seal well, cut casing (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 10:57 ARCADIS
264 Vacant lot on Wildflower Curb box too high, cut and lower. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/9/2014 14:45 Village

269 1740 western
Cant turn valve in curb stop. Attach wire. As of 1-14-15 this has not been fixed. Curb stop may be all 
the way down and can't be turned per Dan R. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/14/2015 7:42 Village

274 1880 Western Remove 50A/2P circuit breaker, welding receptacle, and associated conduit and wiring. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:56 ARCADIS



Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 3 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

276 1915 Western
Securely fasten booster pressure switch cable to wall or water piping with wire clips or cable ties as 
required, maximum of 18" spacing. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:56 ARCADIS

277 1986 Sherman
Securley fasten booster pressure switch cable to wall or water piping using cable clips or ties, with a 
maximum of 18" spacing. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:56 ARCADIS

278 2987 Division
Update panelboard directory for booster pump breaker.  Directory was incorrectly updated to show 
"spare" for the booster pump breaker. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 13:57 ARCADIS

285 1987 Mill

Booster pump circuit breaker shall be replaced with a 20A/2P breaker.  Remove (2) 50A/1P circuit 
breakers from existing panelboard, and relabel panelboard directory as "space" for the removed 
breakers.  Provide covers for all open spaces in panelboard. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:01 ARCADIS

287 1987 Mill
Install #4 grounding electrode conductor from existing water pipe (in basemet flooor) to panelboard 
ground bus. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:00 ARCADIS

292 2933 Division
Provide junction box or conduit fitting for booster pressure switch wiring splice.  Use approved 
insulated spring connectors as listed in Specification 26 05 19. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:04 ARCADIS

297 139 Flushing System Complete electrical installation of flushing system as shown on the Contract Drawings. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:07 ARCADIS

300 Flushing System
Complete system integration listed in Specification 40 60 05, including installation, start-up, and 
demonstration.  This includes work at the Flushing System, repeater site, and village SCADA system. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/12/2014 14:10 ARCADIS

304 1824 Western Add a pipe support near the dual check valve (vertical pipe section). (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/15/2014 18:59 ARCADIS

305 2987 Division
Add a pipe or tubing to route any emergency pressure relief valv discharge to sump crock at this 
location. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/15/2014 19:01 ARCADIS

306 2985 Division
Add piping or tubing to route any emergency pressure relief valve discharge to the same floor drain as 
the softener discharge tubing. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/15/2014 19:02 ARCADIS

307 1880 Western Replace bracket for hot box lid (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 10:22 ARCADIS
308 1915 Western Install sound blanket over booster pump (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 12:19 ARCADIS
309 1836 Western Install sound blanket over booster pump (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 12:21 ARCADIS
310 2985 Division Install sound blanket over booster pump (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 12/16/2014 12:21 ARCADIS
311 SMART Flushing System Restoration and paving associated with installation of system. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:56 ARCADIS
321 Throughout project Remove shoulder material from ditches (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 9:18 ARCADIS
322 2045 Mill - Homeowner comment Curb stop too high (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 9:18 ARCADIS
323 2045 Mill - Homeowner comment Restore curb stop area with better quality seed or overseed, grass sparse. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 9:22 ARCADIS
324 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment Repair dead and/or unevenly laid sod at curb stop (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 10:41 ARCADIS

325 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment
Repair dead and/or unevenly laid sod at numerous locations on the right-of-way in front of our 
property (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 10:46 ARCADIS

326 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment Removal of well pump, along with capping and sealing of well (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:25 ARCADIS

327 3152 Wildflower - Homeowner comment
Disconnect electrical to well pump and confirm viability of electrical household ground due to severed 
supply line while excavation occurred. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:38 ARCADIS

328 1730/1740 Western
Binder course between 1730 and 1740 Western is failing - mud visible through pavement.  Will need 
repair in spring. (1) Unresolved FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 14:11 ARCADIS

6 8 Western, west  of Maple

North side of road, remove all stone and rock from field per Specification Section 01 74 05, Paragraph 
1.4.  If topsoil depth does not match the rest of field, add topsoil to match average depth within field.
 
ARCADIS noted that this work was completed by outside contractors and should be considered 
resolved. LMR (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:21 Town

15 21 CTH T
Repair ditch line on the north side, including any necessary reshaping to achieve clear drainage and 
restoration with 6 inches of topsoil, seed, and erosion mat on any disturbed slopes greater than 4:1.  (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/9/2014 15:16 County

49 52 2818 Division Repair rock retaining wall at south end of culvert (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/15/2014 8:49 Town

51 52 CTH G

All disturbed ditches on the project shall be restored with 6" of topsoil, seed, and erosion mat on any 
slopes greater that 4:1.  Erosion mat shall also be placed on any previously manicured lawn areas.  All 
bedrock chunks greater than 4" shall be removed prior to placing the topsoil.  (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/5/2014 11:11 County

52 52 CTH G

All disturbed ditches shall also be restored with a consistent flow line maintaining positive drainage 
throughout the project limits.  This includes steady flow through all existing and newly replaced 
driveway culverts and removal of silt from culvert ends as necessary to prevent ponding and negative 
drainage.  (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:43 County

60 61 Division north of Mill
Regrade ditch on west side of Division from culvert at Mill St, north to cross culvert under Division. 
 Provide positive drainage and match flow line of field tile from farm field. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:44 Town

111 3207 Division Mailbox needs to be reset to correct height (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/8/2015 15:54 Town
117 NE corner of Division and Western County lot has an 18" CMP with east end burried in gravel at drive to lot. Clean out. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 15:56 Town
118 2090 Western Ruts along east side of Maple in forslope of ditch (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:45 Town

133 49 3209 Maple - Homeowner Comment
Mailbox Repair Required
12/5/2014 mail box straight (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/5/2014 11:23 Town



Remaining Punch List Items
1/22/2015

Page 4 of 4

ID Sheet No. Location Issue Description Issue Status
Acceptance - 
Village

Acceptance - 
Town

Acceptance - 
County

Acceptance - 
ARCADIS Modified

Comment 
By

134 49 3209 Maple - Homeowner Comment

Driveway Culvert is bent - needs replacement
Small dent at edge; repair required, not replacement (LMR)
dent repaired 11/19 conditions similar to pre construction photo. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 11/20/2014 6:47 Town

142 1750 Western
Replace mail box post - Damaged during construction.
Post was not damaged during construction per pre-construction photos - LMR (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE TRUE 12/2/2014 13:10 Town

280 1836 Western
Support power wiring (yellow Romex cable) to either ceiling or beam.  The cable is currently 
unsupported.  Use conduit for portion of power wiring run that is on the basement wall. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:29 ARCADIS

281 1836 Western
Provide junction box or conduit fitting for the booster pump pressure switch wiring splice.  Use 
approved insulated spring connectors as listed in Spec 26 05 19. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:30 ARCADIS

282 2985 Division
Securely fasten booster pressure switch cable to wall or water piping with cable clips or cable ties as 
required, with a maximum spacing of 18". (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:30 ARCADIS

283 2985 Division
Secure liquidtight non-metallic conduit between junction box and low-suction pressure switch.  Secure 
power cable prior to turn into conduit at pump controller. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:31 ARCADIS

284 2985 Division
Install ground conductor at existing water pipe and reconnect to existing ground conductor from 
panelboard ground bus. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:31 ARCADIS

289 1824 Western Label the appropriate circuit breaker in panelboard directory with "booster pump". (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:36 ARCADIS

290 1824 Western
Provide junction box or conduit fitting for booster pressure switch wiring splice.  Use approved 
insluated spring connectors as listed in Specification 26 05 19. (2) Awaiting Approvals FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE 1/22/2015 13:36 ARCADIS





































































































































 

February 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES   

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, February 24, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present: Tr. Jack Lippold, Tr. Scott Mittelsteadt, Brian Heckendorf, Linda Granec, 

Corinne Benson, and Scott Thielmann. 

Members excused: None. 

Staff present:  Brian Kober and John Walther.  
 

2. Approval of Minutes for January 27, 2015, meeting. 
 
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the minutes of the  

January 27, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
3. Jackson Water Distribution System Extension – Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 

1. 
 
This matter was referred to this meeting from the January meeting.  Director of Public Works, 

Brian Kober, commented that in talking with legal counsel, it is recommended that the Board of 

Public Works recommend the item to the Village Board to recognize that this is a certificate of 

completion #1.  This is one of two parts.  The system will not be accepted until all punchlist 

items are completed.  Brian continued that attorney St. Peter suggested the language of “This 

approval does not constitute a waiver of any claims the Village has against the Town, including, 

without limitation, the Village’s rights against the Town under the intergovernmental agreement 

regarding provision of limited water service.”   
 
Tr. Olson commented that his opinion has not changed.   

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Corinne Benson to Refer the item to the March Meeting.   

Discussion of the item ensued.   
 
John Walther commented to be very careful as the Village does not have any beef with West 

Shore.  They are looking for certificate of substantial completion of the contract.  This is one of 

two parts. West Shore has done what they said they will do except for a number of punchlist 

items.   
 
Tr. Lippold questioned the definition of substantial completion.  West Shore is stating that it is 

substantially complete except of the punchlist items.  Brian commented that there are some 

significant items that are not complete such as the flushing station, the plumbing that is not 

hooked up for reading, and the adjustment to hydrants and valves.  On the Town side there is a 

final lift and grading that needs to be completed.   Brian commented that about 15% is yet to be 

complete.   
 
Tr. Mittelsteadt commented that this is a construction project contract that is complete except for 

the punchlist items.  John commented that substantial completion is not subject to punchlist 

items in the contract.  Before taking ownership the punchlist items need to be completed.   

 



 

February 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Brian Kober recommended to acknowledge that certificate of substantial completion No. 1 and 

that there is still punchlist items to be done.  This is part 1 of 2 parts.  This is not acceptance of 

the system but recognition of the certificate.    
 
Vote was taken on the Motion. 

Vote:  3 ayes, 4 nays. (Tr. Olson, Corinne Benson, and Scott Thielman voted yes; Tr. Lippold, 

Tr. Mittelsteadt, Brian Heckendorf, and Linda Granec voted no). 

Motion Failed.     
 
Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt to recommend acceptance of the Certificate of Completion No. 1 

and that this approval does not constitute a waiver of any claims the Village has against the 

Town, including, without limitation, the Village’s rights against the Town under the 

intergovernmental agreement regarding provision of limited water service.  Second by Tr. 

Lippold.   
 
Vote:  6 ayes, 1 nays. (Tr. Olson voted no). 

Motion carried 6-1.     
 
4. Review of 5 year Capital Improvement Projects for the Village. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the 5 year Capital Improvement Projects.  The item was also presented 

last fall.  Tr. Olson commented that he would like to see funding detail.  Discussion of the 

application of the Park and Ride grant money ensued.  The agenda item was a presentation on the 

report and for information only. 
 
5. WDNR Storm Water Grant, and WI-WPDES Storm Water General Permit. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the item. Brian commented that the total cost of the 

project is $98,695, and that the Grant portion is $63,695, and the Village’s share is $35,000.  The 

$35,000 would be spent over a two year period.  Brian reviewed the project with a list of the 43 

ponds that will be looked at.  Ten are the Village’s and thirty-three are private.   

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Linda Granec to recommend the Village Board continue 

with the project and allocate the funds of $35,000 over a two year period.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
6. Review and purchase of Toro Sand Pro 3040 Ball Diamond Groomer. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the item.  The Sand Pro will replace the Allis Chamers 

Tractor.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend the Village Board approve 

the Toro Sand Pro 3040 Ball Diamond Groomer in an amount not to exceed $16,442.  

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
7. Review and Sale of Village Owned Equipment. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the item to the Committee.  He reviewed his memo with 

equipment detail and the excess Village Property.  Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by 

Corinne Benson to recommend the Village Board approve the sale of Village owned equipment 

as presented.   

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
8. Digester Improvements Project - Update. 

 
Brian Kober updated the committee on the Digester Improvements Project.  The digester had not 

been cleaned for twenty years.  A quote by the contractor of $50,000 to paint the digester was not 

accepted.  A new roof of treated lumber will be installed.  In addition, support to the pipes was 



 

February 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

added.  The agenda item was an update on the item and for information only. 
 
9. Director of Public Works Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  Arbor Day is on April 24, 2015.  The Village 

Annual Clean Up day is on April 25, from 9 a.m. to noon.  The County Clean Sweep is on May 

9
th

 and will be held at the County Shops in West Bend and Slinger. 

 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Corinne Benson to place the report on file.   

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 10. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 
 Casey Latz questioned how votes can flip from the committee meeting to the village board 

meeting.     
 
 11. Adjourn. 

 
 Motion by Corrine Benson, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.     

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey 



 

 

Item Number 4.  Website of information:  http://operationfinallyhome.org/ 

 

http://operationfinallyhome.org/

	03102015 Village Board Agenda.
	3. 02102015 Village Board Minutes.
	5. Public Hearing - Rezoning Request.
	Application.
	Letter of Intent.
	Map.
	Staff Comments.
	02262015 Plan Commission Draft Minutes.

	6. Ordinance 15-02 An Ordinance Rezoning N Center Street from M1 to PUD.
	7.  WDNR Storm Water Grant (Resolution 15-02).
	2015-02-19 Draft Scope of Services
	NOI 3400-191 Village of Jackson 1 26 2015
	DNR Grant Approval Letter
	Number of Storm Ponds


	7. Toro Sand Pro.
	Public Works Equipment year 2015

	7. Memo Sale of Equipment.
	FYI Spring Clean Up Day Memo.
	8. Licenses.
	9. Operation Finally Home.
	16.  Certificate of Substantial Completion No. 1.
	Remaining Punchlist Items.

	02242015 Board of Public Works Draft Minutes.



